McDonald, Jeffrey

< "_;‘)m: McbDonald, Jeffrey
=nt: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 8:28 AM
To: ‘Gilmore, Tyler J'
Subject: RE: Area of Review Delination and Maximum Well Pressure Calculations
Thanks

Jeffrey R. MicDonald, Geologist
Underground injection Control Branch
U.S. EPA - Region 5

(312) 353-62838 |office]

{312) 408-2240 [direct fax]

medonald jeffrey@epa.gov

From: Gilmore, Tyler J [mailto: Tyler.Gilmore@pnnl.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 11:31 PM

To: McDonald, Jeffrey

Cc: Greenhagen, Andrew; Bayer, MaryRose

Subject: Area of Review Delination and Maximum Well Pressure Calculations

Jeff,

Attached are our response to your questions about the delineation of the Area of Review and on our maximum well
.. assure calculations. (IR7_01-23-2014). Please call if you have any gquestions.

= ianks
Tyler



